From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 7/16/2014 1:42:28 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting at 2pm - Carbon Metrics Meeting

Ok, I will meet you there.

Sean A. Simon

Senior Analyst - RPS Program
CA Public Utilities Commission
415-703-3791

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16,2014 1:40 PM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Subject: Re: Meeting at 2pm - Carbon Metrics Meeting

We are in the cafeteria. Got here early.

On Jul 16, 2014, at 1:22 PM, "Simon, Sean A." <sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:sean.simon{@cpuc.ca.gov>>

wrote:

Erik - I also proposed time change to 2:00 - 3:00. OK?
See you at 2pm at 505 van ness.

Sean A. Simon

Senior Analyst - RPS Program
CA Public Utilities Commission
415-703-3791

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16,2014 11:11 AM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Subject: RE: Carbon Metrics Meeting

No problem.

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16,2014 9:01 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Carbon Metrics Meeting
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Hi Erik,

Just sent, or attempted to send, a proposed change to our meeting today. Specifically, meeting at 505 van ness, at
2:00-3:00. I trust this minor logistical change works?

Sean A. Simon

Senior Analyst - RPS Program
CA Public Utilities Commission
415-703-3791

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 11,2014 4:21 PM
To: Simon, Sean A.

Subject: Carbon Metrics Meeting

Sean,

I just sent you a meeting invite for Wednesday afternoon as we discussed. I am assuming we will meet on the 7th
floor. Let me know if you have any trouble finding a conference room and we should meet someplace else.

See you next week.

Regards,

Erik
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